Muhammad Nazir Tahir

Senior Assistant

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Nazir Tahir is working as Senior Assistant in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Nazir Tahir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PAKISTAN AIR FORCE,

Master in Arts Shah Abdul Latif University Khairpur , Pakistan	1993 - 1994
BA in Arts	1992 - 1993
Shah Abdul Latif University Khairpur , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Radar Technology College of Aeronautical Engineering (CAE) , Pakistan	1983 - 1988
Matric (SSC) in Science University of Sargodha , Pakistan	1980 - 1981
Experience	
Senior Assistant	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Stenotypist	2016 - 2024
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Senior Assistant	2011 - 2016
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Senior Assistant	2004 - 2011
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
CHIEF TECH	1993 - 2000